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St. Paul's Church, Charlottetown.—Wardens, Henry | 
Haszard, John Longworth ; Organist, Miss Duchemin ; George 
Foster, Sexton ; Job Bevan, Collector.

Trinity Church, Georgetown.—Wardens, William San­
derson, Esq., and Mr. James Easton.

Trustees of St. James' Church, Charlottetown.—U.D. 
Morpeth, Chairman; James Anderson, Treasurer ; J.W. 1Mor­
rison, Secretary ; James Watts, jun., Robert Potts, M. D., K. 
McKenzie, and D. Stewart.

Kirk Sessions.—Dr. Mackieson, Messrs. Watts, Purdie, 
Kennedy, Gray.

Theological Seminary of the Presbyterian Church of 
Nova Scotia.—Professor of Systematic Theology, Rev. John 
Kier D. D. ; Professor of Biblical Criticism and Hermeneutics, 
Rev.’James Smith ; Professor of Logic, and Mental ana Na­
tural Philosopy, Rev. James Ross.

MISSIONARY, BIBLE, BENEVOLENT, SCIENTIFIC, 
Ml AND LITERARY SOCIETIES.

ViocesanChurch Society—Incorporated 3d April, 1852.

Prince . 
Hon. Robi 
John Han 
Cundall, E 
Messrs. R. 
Thos. Des 
Orlebar, 1 
dcrson, W

• »4r~


